# TWB Booster Meeting Minutes

January 29, 2018

#### I. Call to order

Patti Bradley called to order the regular meeting of the TWB Booster Meeting at 7:00 pm on January 29, 2018.

### II. Update: What has transpired since the last meeting in October.

- a) November: The band performed at BOA in San Antonio.
- b) December: We hosted All Region Phase I and II, Also the Wind Symphony performed at the Midwest Clinic in Chicago.
- c) January: Winter Guard is in session and they are performing at various contest.

#### III. What do our finances look like?

a) Chad McKay, Treasurer went over the financial report and budget. It was asked what the entry fee was for BOA. It is \$875.00

#### IV. Soccer Concessions Updates/Needs:

a) Christina, Concessions Coordinator discussed the difference in fall and winter concessions. She stated that the winter concessions are a slower pace. Christina discussed the needs of adult stand captains are needed for 5 more games. The hours are typically 5:15-8:45 pm. The adult stand captain manages the band students.

#### V. Band Gala/Scholarship Committees:

a) Odie Hume, Vice President discussed the need for volunteers for Band Gala Committee. The Band Gala is May 12<sup>th</sup>. The first meeting will be Monday, February 5<sup>th</sup> at the High School. If you are interested in serving on this committee please contact Odie or Kathy Hume. b) Scholarship Committee, if you are interested on being on scholarship committee please reach out to Odie Hume. This committee will meet one time.

## VI. Jr. High Updates:

- a) Cooper Junior High: No updates
- b) McMillan Junior High: Jezabel Gilley stated that McMillan has been working on Ensembles. It was asked how many 8<sup>th</sup> graders will be coming to Wylie High next year. Mr. Dixon stated there are 135 8<sup>th</sup> graders.

## **VII.** Spring Semester Events:

- a) Patti discussed some spring events which include:
  - 1. Band Gala: Kathy Hume will be leading this committee. If you are interested on serving on this committee please contact Kathy.
  - 2. Nomination Committee: Patti Bradley will be leading this committee.
  - 3. Audit Committee: Betty Patrick, Monica Markiewicz, Peter Russell, Amanda Murphy and Aurora Dixon will be on the Audit Committee
  - 4. Scholarship Committee, Odie Hume is working on volunteers for this committee. Please contact Odie if you would like to serve on this committee.
  - 5. Concessions: We are going to have a Concessions Treasure next year. We share concessions with Wylie East. They are in charge of running it for two years and we are in charge the following two years. Next year will be the year we will take over running the concessions.
  - 6. Patti went over the board positions. The elected positions are as follows President, Vice President, Treasurer, Vice Treasurer and Secretary. The appointed positions are Director of Spirit Wear, Director of March-a-thon, Director of Band Gala Operations, Chaperone Coordinator, Concessions Coordinator (this is appointed by the Board of Directors), NEW Concessions Inventory Manager (inventory/purchasing/stocking), Membership/Involvement Coordinator (this is appointed by the Board of Directors), NEW Concessions Treasurer (report to Treasurer-possible new Board position), NEW Hospitality Coordinator, Pit Crew Director of Operations, Assistant Pit Crew Director, Chuck Wagon Chef, Parent Section Liaisons for each marching band section, Designated Photographer-Facebook page updates.

7. Patti went over what to expect in the next few meetings. Monday, February 26<sup>th</sup>, March 26<sup>th</sup> Booster Officer Elections, Final Meeting of the 2017/2018 school year will be April 30<sup>th</sup>, likely to be used for Band Gala Committee Meeting and Leadership Transitions.

#### VIII. Word from The Directors:

- a) Uniforms: Mr. Dixon stated that sizes have been sent for the new uniforms.
- b) WMI/Fees: Mrs. Dixon stated That Wylie Band will not be hosting WMI next year. Instead the band will participate in the McKinney marching contest at their new stadium. UIL will be in the new McKinney stadium as well. Band fees will increase \$125.00 per family next year to help offset not having WMI. Also, we will be hosting in house the March-a-thon next year. We will not be contracting it out as in the past years. This will save a lot of money. The fees will be broken down in three payments. The first payment will be things that need to be ordered for the students. This fee will be due April 23-27. The second fee will be due May 24<sup>th.</sup> The third fee which will be Master Classes and the new fee will be due at registration this fee will be \$275.00. This is a family fee. Siblings will not have to pay the fee again.
- c) Old Marching Uniforms: Mr. Dixon stated he is waiting to hear from the district on what can be done with the old uniforms. He is asking the district to sell them back to the band for \$1. If the district agrees this will be a fund raiser and we can sell the uniforms to the students for \$50.
- d) Trips: Mr. Dixon will be sending out more information over the next week or so on the spring trip. The band will not be going to Rockport because we never heard back from Rockport. The directors are still working on this trip. Mr. Dixon also said that the band will not be going to Ireland spring of 2019. The district has decided it is not safe. The directors are working on other options for this trip. The options will be New York, Washing DC, or Disney. Mr. Dixon will send out a survey over the next few weeks to see where the interest is on the trips.

Minutes submitted by: Sherry Sharber	
Minutes approved by: Patti Bradley	